





From: OYET, Ugbana <oyetu@parliament.uk>

Sent: 25 June 2025 18:31

To: [Redacted — Commons Press Office] <[Redacted]@parliament.uk>; [Redacted — Parliamentary
Security Department] <[Redacted]@parliament.uk>; [Redacted — Speaker’s Office]
<[Redacted]@parliament.uk>; [Redacted — SAA Office] <[Redacted]@ parliament.uk>

Cc: [Redacted — Commons Press Office] <[Redacted @parliament.uk>

Subject: RE: Media Pass application

Dear [Redacted],
Thank you for your email. It is very useful to have the context.

Do we know the coverage/readership for Declassified?
| think part of the criteria for a pass should include:
» Scale/size of readership/audience/coverage
e ltis principally a politics outlet
« [t will be on the estate at least 3 sitting days each week the House is sitting.

As at least two of the above criteria have not been met, | think a pass should be declined.
However | am willing to hear other views.

Regards,
Ugbana

Ugbana Oyet
Serjeant At Arms






